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Mr. Bob Owens, Chairman

and Members of the Board of Commissioners
Housing Authornty of the City of Shreveport
2500 Line Avenue

Shreveport, Louisiana 71104

RE: Fiscai Year *2001 Financial Report

Dear Members of the Board of Commissioners:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport (Authority),
for fiscal vear endng 30 September 2001, is hereby submitted. The report has been prepared by the
Authority’s Accounting and Special Programs and Development Departments staff, in accordance with
guidelines recommended by the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada.
Additional information relative to the Authority’s financial status is included in the management’s disclosure
and analysis.

A. Management Responsibility - Responsible for the accuracy of data and the completeness
and faimess of its presentation, to include all disclosures. To the best of our knowledge
and belief, the enclosed data is materially accurate in all aspects, and is reported in such a
manner that has been designed to present fairly the financial position and results of various
funds, accounts and other component units of the Authority’s operations. All disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to ascertain a clear understanding of the Authorty’s finan-
cial activities are included.

B. (Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) - The CAFR consists of the following
component parts: “

I. Introductory Section - This section includes a transmittal letter, financial
reporting achievements and the Authority’s organizational structure,

2. Financial Section - This section consist of management’s disclosures and
analysis, basic financial statements, and collective and mdividual fund
statements and schedules. Collective statements are presented when a
Pubhic Housing Agency has at least one nonmajor fund of a given fund
category. Various statements are utilized to illustrate finance-related
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legal and contractural comphance, present other information deemed

useful, and provide details of data summarized in the financial state-
ments; and

3. Statistical Section - Thig section consists of a number of tables con-
taining unandited data depicting the financial history, demographics
and other miscellaneous data of the Authority for the preceding ten
(10) vears. -

The Authority 1s required to undergo an annual audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular No. A-133, (Audits of states, local
governments and non-profit organizations). Information related to the single audit mcludes the Schedule of
Expenditures of federal awards, findings and recommendations, if applicable, and auditor’s reports on intemal

control and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The single audit report is issued apart from this
CAFR.

Since its inception, the mission ofthe Authority has been to provide decent, safe, sanitary and affordable hous-
ing for low-mcome farmlies residing i or expected to reside 1 the primary market area of which it has

jurisdiction. It is further tasked with providing a network of resources to assist public housing families in their
effort to become self reliant. Even though the Authority 1s not mandated to provide all direct social services
to residents, it has a responsibility to help them secure such services. As a steward of taxpayers funds, the

Authority will employ quality employees and encourage excellence to ensure that the Authority will achieve
and mamtamn high performance standards.

To assist and enable low-income families in their plight from public housing to self-sufficiency, the Authority
implemented and administer numerous resident-oriented programs which are discussed m the notes of the
financial statements inciluded in this report.

C. Reporting Entity - This report includes all funds, accounts and component units of the
Authority. Component units are legally separate entites for which a government 1s
financially accountable,

Under the United States Housing Act of 1937, as amended, the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has direct responsibility for administering
low-rent housing programs in the United States. Accordingly, HUD has entered into
an Annual Contributions Contract with the Authority for the purpose of assisting the
Authority in financing the acquisition, construction and leasing of housmg uwmts and
to make annual contributions {subsidies) to the Authority for the purpose of main-
taining this low-rent character.

The Authority was duly creatsd pursuant to the authority of the constitution and
statutes (LSA:RS 40: 381, Section 401) of the State of Louisiana and was

ii
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duly organized on the 11* day of March 1940, and since the date of its organiza-
tion, the Authority has continued to exist without interruption in the performance
of its public comporate purposes, with its principal place of busimess, located at
2500 Line Avenue, Shreveport, Louisiana. -

The creation of the Authority was contingent upon the adoption of a resolution by
the local governing body of the City of Shreveport constituting a declaration to
the need of a Public Housing Agency in the City of Shreveport, Pansh of Caddo,
State of Louisiana. Even though the Authority has interconnection with the City
of Shreveport in several respects, it is not a component unit of the City, as
defined by the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board,
in that it is not financially accountable for the operations of the Authonty, has no

responsibility to fund deficits or rights to receive surpluses, and Has not guaranteed
the Authority’s debts.

The governing body of the Authority is its Board of Commissioners. The Board
of Cormmissioners is comprised of five (5) members. They are appomted by the
Mayor of the City of Shreveport and confirmed by the City Council, to serve a
five (3) year staggered term with the option of reappointment. Each member
serves until a successor is appointed. The Board of Commissioners appoints an
Executive Director/Secretary who is charged with the responsibility to administer
the day-to-day affairs of the Authority. The prmary funding source for the
Authority is through subsidy received from HUD, which oversees the gxpenses of
most of its funds.

D.  Major Imtiatives - The Authority received an 91.0% PHAS score and a 78.0%
SEMAP score from HUD for FY 2001, By HUD’s standards, ninety (90) per-
certile and above, qualifies as a “High Performer”. These ratings are a result of
cooperation irom the residents, leadership of the Board of Commissioners,

hard work by the Authority’s staff and executive management’s decision to set
the PHAS and SEMAP scores ag a prionity.

. Homeownership Program - The Authority developed a Section 5(h)
Homeownership Plan by which an Implementation Agreement was
was autherticatad by HUD, October1999, authorizing the Authority
to sell up to fifty (50) of its public hﬂusmg units to eligible and
qualifying pubhc housing residents;
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2. Capital Fund Program - Funding provided to the Authority by HUD
to improve its management and maintenance operations and upgrade
the housing stock to modemization and energy conservation standards.
The major undertaking currently in effect 1s the comprehensive mod-
ermization of sixty (60) units in LA 2-8's scattered site housing units
and bathrooms (100) at LA 2-5. The next renovation is scheduled
for LA 2-7 and LA 2-9 totaling forty {(40) unuts;

3. Public Housing Drug Elimination Program (PHDEP) FY 2001 -
HUD provided PHDEP in the sum of $229,476.00 to the Authority
for the purpose of expanding and continumg its secunty and drug
prevention programs in public housing developments and particu-~
larly at Naomu D. Jackson Heights and Wilkinson Terrace. A
continucus effort by the management staff is initiated to make the
public housing developments a safe, peaceful and enjoyable
environment in which to reside;

4. Section 8 Programs -~ The Authority has administered various Section 8
Rental Assistance Programs since its inception under the Federal Hous-
ing and Community Development Act of 1974. Under the Section 8
Programs, rental assistance is provided to landlords on behalf of Section

8 participants who reside in privately-owned housing in the City of
Shreveport;

a. FY’2001 Section & Vouchers - The Authority filed applica-
tion and recetved Fair Share Voucher Allocation funding in
the sum of $1,369.890 00 1o provide rental assistance to
320 Section 8 famulies;

b. FY 2002 Section 8§ Voucher - The Authority will file
application for Fair Share Voucher Allocation in
response to Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA)
issued by HUD on Friday, 22 February 2002; and

c. Family Self-Sufficiency - A 363,635 grant was recerved
from HUD under its FY 2001 Family Self-Sufficiency
Coordinator Program Award.

5. Child Care Center - The Authority owns and operates a 41 client
(6 weeks to 12 years old) capacity Class A Licensed Child Care
Center. The center is funded through child care fees, Child and
Adult Care Food Program sponsored by the Department of

Education, State of Louisiana and subsidies from the Authority;
and

iv
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F.

6. Low Income Housing Tax Credits - The Authority filed applica-
tion with Louisiana Housing Finance Agency and was awarded
$395.762 .62 in low-income housing tax credits te construct
forty {40) low-income lease-to-purchase housing units. Con-
struction is pending expropriation of proposed site by and
from the City of Shreveport.

Internal Control - The Authority’s management staff i1s responsible for establishing
and maintaining intemal control which has been designed to ensure that the assets of

"the Authority are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate

accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accounting principles accepted in the United States of
‘America. Intemal control is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute

assurance that such cbjectives are accomplished. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that:

1. The cost of control should not exceed the benefit likely to be
derived; and

2. The valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgement by management.

It is our opinion that the Authority’s interal controls adequately safeguard assets
and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.

As a recipient of federal, state and local financial assistance, the Authority is alsa
responsible for ensuring that adequate internal controls are m place to ensure com-
pliance with applicable laws and regulations that govern those programs.

~ As a component part of the Authority’s single audit, aforementioned, tests are made

to determine the adequacy of intemal control, including that portion related to fed-
eral awards programs, as well as to determine that the Authority has comphed with
applicable laws and regulations. The results of the Authority’s single audit for
fiscal year ending 30 September 2001, provided no mnstances of material weakness
m internal control or significant violation of applicable laws and regulations.

Budgetary Controls - The Authority mamtains budgetary controls to ensure compli-
ance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by

the Authority’s Board of Commissioners. The level of budgetary control (that is, the
level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) 15 estab-

lished by function by fund. Rewision(s) to the budget enacted requires the Author-
ity’s Board of Commissioners approval.
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As illustrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this
report, the Authority continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial manage-
ment.

Cash Management - All funds invested by the Authority ﬂuring the year were placed
in Certificates of Deposits with local banks. The cumulative amount of nterest
earned during the year on these investments was $336,921.00.

The Authority’s investment policy is to minimize credit and market risks while mamn-
taining a competitive yield on its portfolio. Accordingly, deposits n financial
institutions were collateralized by instruments insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation.

Rise Management - The Authority has a safety program in-place which 1s designed
to eliminate and/or reduce to a minimum, the possibilities of unsafe acts by the
Authority’s employees, residents, contract labors and the general public. The
Authority encourages the philosophy of “Think Safety and Be Safe.”

The Authority has Workers Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance
coverage with a policy limit of $1,000,000.00 per accident, per employee.

Independent Audit - The independent audit report of the Authority’s Financial
Statements as completed by Allen, Green & Company, LLP, Certified Public
Accountants, 2414 Ferrand Street, Monroe, Louisiana 71201, follows as an
integral component of this report. Their audit of the financial statements and
accompanying combining and individual fund statements and schedules were
performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and accordingly, included a review of the Authority’s
Systems of budgetary and accounting controls.

Acknowledgments - The preparation of this report couid not have been accom-
plished with little ease without the Authority’s efficient and dedicated Account-
ing and Special Programs and Development Departments staff. Our smcere
thanks and appreciation are expressed to them for their enable and invaluable
assistance. Thanks are also rendered to the Authority’s entire staff for their
interest and support in planning and conducting the financial operations of the
Authority in a responsible and progressive manner.

3 H. KIII‘IW Bobbie R. Brown
acytive Director Assistant Executive Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Shreveport, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport as of and for
the year ended September 30, 2001, as listed in the table of contents. These basic financial statements ate the responsibility
of the Housing Authority's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matertal respects, the financial position of
the Housing Authority, as of September 30, 2001, the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for
the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have alse issued under separate cover, our report dated March 5, 2002,
on our consideration of the Housing Authority's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an Integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is supplementary
information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which

consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information, and accordingly, express no opinion on it.

The accompanying information identified in the table of contents as supplemental information is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

1

Also Located in Jena and Monroe, Louisiana
Member: Amertcan Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Soctety of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants and
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Division for CPA Firms

Equal Opportunity Employer



The information identified m the table of contents as the introductory section, and statistical section, are presented for purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Housing Authority. Such information
has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we
EXPress no opinion on it.

O, droen. v W LLp
ALLEN, GREEN & COMPANY, LLP

Monroe, Louisiana
March 5, 2002
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Management's Discussion and Analysis (M])&:A)
September 30, 2001

As management of the Housing Authority, we offer readers of the Housing Authority's financial statements this narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Housing Authority for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2001, We
encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished
in our letter of transmittal. All amounts, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in thousands of dollars.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

. The assets of the Housing Authority exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $28,933 (ner
assets). Of this amount, $4,823 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to
citizens and crediors.

’ As of the close of the current fiscal year, the Housing Authority's enterprise funds reported combined ending net assets
0f $28,933, adecrease of §1,015 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately seventeen percent of this total amount
is available for spending at the Housing Authority's discretion (unrestricted net assets).

. Atthe end of the current fiscal year, unrestricted net assets for the general fund was $1,962, or thirty-eight percent of total
general fund operating expenses for the fiscal year,

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction
to the Housing Authority's basic financial statements. The Housing Authority's basic financial statements comprise two
components: 1) fund financial statements, and 2) notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. The Housing Authority 1s aspecial-purpose
government engaged only in business-type activities. Accordingly, only fund financial statements are presented as the basic
financial statements.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A fund s a grouping ofrelated accounts that is used to maintain control over resources
that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Housing Authority, like other state and local governments,
nses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the
Housing Authority are reported as proprietary fund types.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

The Housing Authority's annual report consist of financial statements that show information about the Housing Authority's most
significant funds — such as the Housing Authority’s general fund, Section 8 fund, and other enterprise funds.

I Comprehensive Annual Financial Report

Introductory Section

Transmittal Letter
Organizational Chart
Appointed Officials and Selected Administrative Officials

Financial Section
(Details Outlined in the Next Chart) __I
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
mm———————— e —————— September 30, 2001 —

The Introductory Section and the Statistical Section were prepared by the Housing Authority without association by the
independent auditors. Accordingly, the Housing Authority assumes full responsibility for the accuracy of these two sections.

Reporting the Housing Authority's Most Significant Funds

The Housing Authority's financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds. Some funds are
required to be established by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). However, the Housing Authority
establishes other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting legal
responsibilities for using grants and other money. The Housing Authority's enterprise funds use the following accounting
approach:

Proprictary funds —~ All of the Housing Authority's services are reported in enterprise funds. They are reported using the
full accrual method of accounting in which all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are
included on the balance sheet. The focus of proprietary funds is on income measurement, which, together with the
maintenance of equity, is an important financial indication.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The Housing Authority's net assets were $28,933 at September 30, 2001. Of this amount, §4,823 was unrestricted. Restricted
net assets of $471 are reported separately to show legal constraints from debt covenants and enabling legislation that limits the
Housing Authority's ability to use those net assets for day-to-day operations.

As we noted earlier, the Housing Authority uses funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes. The
seneral fund is used to account for the public housing, drug, elimination, comprehensive grant, capital fund and resident
opportunity programs. Section 8 certificates, voucher, moderate rehabilitation and new construction programs are accounted
for in the section 8 fund. The 1-49, University Oaks, Armstrong Center and Jackson Heights Child Care programs are
accounted for in separate funds. Our analysis below focuses on the net assets and the change in net assets of the primary
government as a whole, -

Table 1
Net Assets
(in thousands)
September 30,
2000 2001

Current assets $ 8,015 $ 6,025
Restricted assets 072 623
Capital assets, net 28.795 28014
Total assets 37.782 34,662
Current liabilities 2,956 041
Current liabilities payable from current restricted assets 137 135
Long-term liabilities 4,741 4,653
Total liabilities - 7.834 5,729

Net assets |
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 24,290 23,639
Restricted 833 471
Unrestricted 4,823 4,823
Total net assets $29.948 $28.933
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Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
September 30, 2001

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets
(in thousands)
September 30,
2000 2001
Revenues/capital contributions:
Operating revenues
Rent and other $ 2,201 $ 2,938
Nonoperating revenues
Interest earnings 405 329
Federal grants 12,168 12,631
Capital contributions | 1.051 1.393
Total revenues/capital contributions 15,825 17.291
Expenses.
Operating expenses
Administration 1,701 2,349
Tenant services - 174 234
Utilities 556 563
Ordinary maintenance and operations | 1,273 1,354
Protective services 299 356
General expenses 801 8ol
Nonroutine maintenance 14 814
Housing assistance payments 9,123 9,536
Depreciation 2,014 1,968
Interest and bank charges 283 271
Total expenses 16,238 18,306
Increase {decrease) in net assets $C  413) S 1,015)

Total revenues increased by $1,466 due primarily to an increase in other income of $944, an increase in capital contributions
of $342, and an increase in federal revenue of $463. The increase in other income is due to receipt of insurance proceeds for
hail and wind damage to units. Section 8 federal revenue increased and capital fund and comprehensive grant program
increases accounted for the increase in capital contributions.

Total expenses increased $2,068 due primarily to an increase in administration expense of $648, an increase in nonroutine
maintenance of $800 and an increase in housing assistance payments of $413. Administration expense increased due to the
costs associated with the purchase of the new office building such as repairs, upgrades, furniture, etc. The increases in
nonroutine maintenance are due to repairs for hail and wind damage and bathroom and kitchen repairs. Housing assistance
payments increased due to an increase in the number of leased units.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At September 30, 2001, the Housing Authority had $28,014 invested in a broad range of capital assets, including land,
buildings, and furniture and equipment. This amount represents a net decrease (including additions, deductions and
depreciation) of $781, or 3% from last year.



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
September 30, 2001

Capital Assets at Year-end
(in thousands)

2000 2001
Land $ 2,574 $ 2,574
Buildings 25414 23,775
Furniture and equipment 236 200
Construction in progress - 371 1.465
Totals $28.795 $28.014

No debt was issued for these additions.

Debt

At September 30, 2001, the Housing Authority had $4,375,000 in mortgage revenue bonds outstanding. The bonds mature
annually until 2019 and have a stated interest rate of 6.1%.

Our long-term debt includes accrued annual and sick leave of $423. We present more detail about our long-term liabilities
in the notes to the financial statements,

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES

The Housing Aut]iﬂrity is primarily dependent upon HUD for the funding of operations; therefore, the Housing Authority is

affected more by the Federal budget than by local economic conditions. The budgets for 2001-2002 have already been
approved by HUD and no major changes are expected.

The comprehensive grant, capital fund and drug elimination programs are multiple year budgets and have remained relatively
stable. Comprehensive grants are used for the modernization of public housing properties including administrative fees
involved in the modernization. Drug elimination funds are used fo pay for drug elimination initiatives.

CONTACTING THE HOUSING AUTHORITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Our financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of the
Housing Authority's finances and to show the Housing Authority's accountability for the money it receives. If you have
questions about this report or wish to request additional financial information, contact Maurine Crenshaw, Accountant

Administrator, at the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport, 2500 Line Avenue, Shreveport, Louisiana 71104, telephone
number (318) 227-8174.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Balance Sheet

September 30, 2001

Statement A
OTHER
GENERAL SECTION 8 ENTERPRISE TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5 361,813 % 136,367 $ 220,624 $ 718,904
Investments 1,667,473 1,500,886 493,088 3,661,447
Accounts receivable, net 378,306 693,547 8,396 1,080,249
Interest receivable | 29,870 16,934 7,293 54,097
Prepaid items and other assets 122,755 287.141 0 409,896
Inventory 100,659 0 0 100,659
Total Current Assets 2,660,976 2,634 875 729401 6,025,252
Restricted Assets
Restricted deposits 45 389 47,560 13,344 106,283
Repair and replacement account 0 12,950 0 12,950
Surplus account 0 132 0 132
Bond fund account 0 87,773 0 87,773
Debt service fund account 0 415,667 0 415,667
Total Restricted Assets 45,389 564,082 13,344 622,815
Capital Assets
l.and, buildings, and equipment {(het of
accumulated depreciation) 19,219,758 4 788,721 4.005,263 28 13,742
TOTAL ASSETS $ 21926123 § 7987678 $ 4,748 008 $ 34,661,809

(CONTINUED)

10



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Balance Sheet

September 30, 2001

Statement A
OTHER
GENERAL SECTION 8 ENTERPRISE TOTAL
LIABILITIES |
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 406,576 $ 248,846 $ 22,988 § 678,410
Deferred revenue 0 117,626 0 117,626
Current portion of long term debt 0 145,000 0 145,000
Total Current Liabilities ____ 406,576 511,472 22,988 941,036
Current Liabilities Payable From Current
Restricted Assets
Deposits due others 57,211 9,675 22,541 89,427
Accrued interest | 0 45,206 0 45,206
Total Current Liabilities Payable From Current - |
Restricted Assets | 57,211 54,881 22,541 134,633
Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated absences payable 280,919 119,085 23,122 423,126
Notes and bonds payable | 0 4,230,000 0 4.230,000
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 280,919 4 349 085 23,122 4,653,126
Total Liabilities 744 706 4915438 638,651 5,728,795
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 19,219,758 413,721 4,005,263 23,638,742
Restricted 0 471,316 0 471,316
Linrestricted 1,961,659 2,187,203 674,094 4,822,956
NET ASSETS 21,181,417 3,072,240 4,679,357 28,933,014

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  § 21,926,123 $ 7987678 & 4.748.008 } 34,661,809

(CONCLUDED)

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Net Assets

For the Year Ended September 30, 2001

OPERATING REVENUES
Dwelling rental
Other

Total operating revenues

QOPERATING EXPENSES
Administration
Tenant services
Utilities
Ordinary maintenance & operations
Protective services
General expenses
Nonroutine maintenance
Housing assistance payments
Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses
Operating Income (L.oss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
nterest earnings

-ederal grants

nterest and bank charges

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
NET INCOME (Loss) before Contributions
Capital contributions
Change in net assets
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

Statement B
OTHER
GENERAL SECTION 8 ENTERPRISE TOTAL
$ 1,149,370 328348 § 558 589 2,036,307
787,924 76 617 37 461 902,002
1,937,284 404,965 596,050 2,938,309
813,047 1,391,718 144.379 2,349,144
147,440 37,664 49 041 234,135
303,327 136,805 32,541 562 673
911,340 223,385 219 870 1,354 595
255 127 100,600 0 385,727
570,956 294,854 35,3591 861,201
495,925 0 318,023 813,948
40,271 9,495,952 0 9,536,223
1,641,261 209.610 116,689 1,967,560
5,268,694 11,850,578 915,934 18,035,206
(3,331,400) _(11,445,613) (319,884) (15,096,897)
153,949 136,523 38,780 320 252
1,327,483 11,283,280 19,996 12,630,759
0 (271,239 0 (271,239)
1,481,432 11,148,564 58,776 12,688,772
(1,849,968) (297,049) (261,108) (2,408,125)
1,392,740 0 0 1.392.740
(457 .228) (297,049) (261.108) (1,015,385)
21,638,645 3.,369.289 4. 940,465 29,948 399

S 21181417 3 3,072,240 § 4 679,357 $ 28 933,014

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTERGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 Statement C
OTHER
GENERAL SECTION 8 ENTERPRISE TOTAL
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Rental receipts 3 1,148,872 $ 328,348 § 545,718 $ 2,022,938
Other receipts 788,090 853,724 49,618 1,791,432
Payments to vendors (2,631,156} (2,365,311} (588,130) (5,584,697)
Payments to employees (997,831) (358,065) (199,844) (1,555,740}
Other receipts (paymentis) 0 0 1,729 . 1,729
Payments to private landlords (40,271) (11,840.401) 0 (11,880,672)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES (1,732 296) (13,281,705) (190 909) (15,204 910)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Federal grants | 1,013,406 13,111,139 19,996 14,144 541
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1,013,406 13,111,139 19, 996 14,144 541
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase fixed assets (765,649) (225,631) (4,428) (995,708)
Contributed capital 1,392,740 0 0 1,392,740
Principal paid on capital debt 0 (145,000) 0 (145,000)
Interest paid on capital debt 0 (272, 537) 0 (272 537)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACTIVITIES -3 627091 §$ (643.168) $ (4428} $ (20,505)

(CONTINUED)
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities

of investments
Interast and dividends
Purchase investments

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)

BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided (used) by operating
activities: |

Depreciation and amaortization expense

‘Change in assets and liabilities:

Receivables, net
Inventories
Prepaid items

Accounts payables
Accrued expenses

Compensated absences

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

ENTERFRISE FUNDS
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 Statement C
OTHER
GENERAL SECTION 8 ENTERPRISE TOTAL

$ 1,500,002 $ 2,506,732 % 57,068 $ 4,154,792
164,832 150,254 38,780 353,866
{1,712,862) (2,064,968) (9,422) (3.787.252)

42.962 592,018 86,426 721.406

(48,837) (221,716) (88,915) (359,468)

410,750 358,083 309,539 1,078,372

361,913 220,624 7/18.904

, 136,367 i i

(3,331,400) (11,445,613) (319,884) (15,096,897)
1,641,261 209,610 116,689 1,967,560
(332) 223,603 12,630 235,901
(19,218) 0 0 (19,218)
(24,349) 12,826 0 (11,523)
(26,327) (2,289,369) 3,121 (2,312,575)
(10,551) (9,133) (6,312) (24,996)
38,620 16,371 1,847 56 838

3 (1,732 206) $ (13,281,705) & (190.909) $ (15,204 910)

(CONCLUDED)

THE NOCTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES The accompanying financial statements of the
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport (the Housing Authority) have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units, The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles.

A.  REPORTING ENTITY Housing authorities are chartered as public corporations under the laws (LSA-R.S. 40:391)
of the state of Louisiana for the purpose of providing safe and sanitary dwelling accommodations. This creation was contingent
upon the local governing body of the city or parish declaring a need for the Housing Authority to function in such city or parish.
The Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport is governed by a five-member board of commissioners. The members,
appointed by the Honorable Mayor of the City of Shreveport, serve a staggered term of five years,

The Housing Authority has the following units:

# of Units
PHA Owned Housing FW 923 045
Homeownership 11
Section 8
Rental Certificates FW 2075 135
Rental Vouchers FW 2215 2,880
Moderate Rehab FW 2075 308
Existing - Stone Vista FW 2163 151
New Construction - Goodman Plaza FW 77-393 170
Non HUD Programs: |
[-49 Dwelling Rental Units 56
Child Care ]
University Oaks 1 64
University Qaks 11 60

GASB Statement 14 establishes criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity and component units that should be
included within the reporting entity. Under provisions of this Statement, the Housing Authority is considered a primary
government, since it is a special purpose government that has a separate governmg body, 1s legally separate, and is fiscally
independent of other state or local governments. Asused in GASB Statement 14, fiscally independent means that the Housing

Authority may, without the approval or consent of another governmental entity, determine or modify its own budget, levy its
own taxes or set rates or charges, and issue bonded debt.

The Housing Authority is a related organization of the City of Shreveport since the City appoints a voting majority of the
Housing Authority's governing board. The City is not financially accountable for the Housing Authority as it cannot impose
its will on the Housing Authority and there is no potential for the Housing Authority to provide financial benefit to, or impose
financial burdens on, the City of Shreveport. Accordingly, the Housing Authority is hot a component unit of the financial
reporting entity of the City of Shreveport.

B. FUNDS The accounts of the Housing Authority are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A fund is an
independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according
to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and contractual
provisions. The minimum number of funds are maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements.

All funds of the Housing Authority are classified as proprietary.

The general fund is used to account for the public housing, drug elimination, comprehensive grant, capital fund and resident
opportunity programs. Section 8 certificates, voucher, moderate rebabilitation and new construction programs are accounted
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

for in the section 8 fund. The 1-49, University Oaks, Armstrong Center and Jackson Heights Child Care programs are
accounted for in separate funds.

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when
carned and expenses are recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. With this measurement focus, all assets and all
liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. The Housing Authority has elected,

pursuant to GASB Statement No. 20, to apply all GASB pronouncements and only FASB pronouncements issued before
Noventber 30, 1989.

When both resiricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Housing Authority's policy to use restricted
resources first, then nunrestricted resources as needed.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary funds’ principal
ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Housing Authority’s funds are rent and maintenance charges to
residents and administration fees earned. Operating expenses for proprietary funds include the administrative costs of providing
the service and the housing assistance payments to residents. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported
as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

D. CASHAND CASHEQUIVALENTS Cash includes amounts in demand deposits and interest-bearing demand deposits.
Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and cash with fiscal agent. Under state law, the Housing Authority may
deposit funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state banks
organized under Louisiana law and national banks having their principal offices in Louisiana.

E. INVESTMENTS Investments are limited by R.S. 33:2955 and the Housing Authority's investment policy. Ifthe original
maturities of investments exceed 90 days, they are classified as investments; however, if the original maturities are 90 days or
less, they are classified as cash equivalents. *

The investments are reflected at fair value except for the following which are required/permitted as per GASB Statement
No. 31: |

1. Investments in ponparticipating interest-earning contracts, such as nonnegotiable certificates of deposit with redemption
terms that do not consider market rates, are reported using a cost-based measure.

2.  The Housing Authority reports at amortized costmoney marketinvestments and participating interest-earning investment
contracts that have a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or less.

Definitions:

Interest-earning investment contract include time deposits with financial institutions (such as certificates of deposit),
repurchase agreements, and guaranteed investment contracts.

Money market investments are short-term, highly liquid debt instruments that include U. S. Treasury obligations.

F. SHORT-TERMINTERFUNDRECEIVABLES/PAYABLES During the course of operations, numerous transactions
occur between individual funds for services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as due from other funds
or due to other funds on the balance sheet. Shori-term interfund loans are classified as interfund receivables/payables.

G. INVENTORY AND PREPAID ITEMS All inventory items are valued at cost using first-in, first-out method.
Inventory is recorded using the purchase method. At year-end the amount of inventory is recorded for external financial
reporting purposes. |
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Certain payments to vendors retlect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items.

H. CAPITAL ASSETS Capital assets are recorded at historical cost and depreciated over their estimated useful lives
(excluding salvage value). Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Estimated
useful live is management's estitnate of how long the asset is expected 10 meet service demands. Straight line depreciation is
used based on the following estimated useful lives:

Butldings 40 years
Building and site improvements 15 years
Office equipment (other than computers) 7 years
Computers 3 years
Automobiles and trucks 5 years

' I.  DEFERRED REVENUES The Housing Authority reports deferred revenues on its balance sheet. Deferred revenues
arise when resources are received by the Housing Authority before it has a Iegal claim to them, as when grant monies are
received prior to the occurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when the Housing Authority has a legal
claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the balance sheet and the revenue is recognized.

J. COMPENSATED ABSENCES The Housing Authority follows Louisiana Civil Service regulations for accumulated
annual and sick leave. Eraplovees may accumulate up to 300 hours of annual leave which may be received upon termination
or retirement. In a case where the employee notifies the Housing Authority not less than six months prior to retirement or
resignation, annual leave in excess of 300 hours may be utilized prior to separation of employment. Sick leave hours
accumulate, but the employee is not paid for them if not used by his/her retirement or termination date.

K. RESTRICTED NET ASSETS Net assets are reported as restricted when constraints placed on net asset use are either:

Externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments
or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. *

Restricted resources are used first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets
are available.

L. INTERFUND ACTIVITY Interfund activity is reported as either loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers.
Loans are reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near

market rates, are treated as revenuegs and expenses.

All other interfund transactions are reported as transfers, Nonrecurring or non-routine permanent transfers of equity are
reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. Reimbursements are
when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate benefitting fund and reduces its related cost as areimbursement. All other

interfund transactions are treated as transfers.

M. USE OF ESTIMATES The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statement and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting petiod. Actual resuits could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2-DEPOSITS At September 30, 2001, the Housing Authority has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling
$718,904 as follows:
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Deposits are stated at cost, which approximates fair value. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must
be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The fair value of the pledged
securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities
are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties.

At year-end, the Housing Authority's carrying amount of deposits was §5,003,166 (which includes $3,661,447 of time deposits
and $622,815 of restricted deposits), and the bank balance was $5,232,582. Of the bank balance, $300,000 was covered by
federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the Housing Authority's agent in the Housing Authority's name (GASB
Category 1). The remainder of $4,932,582 was collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust
department or agent but not in the Housing Authority's name (GASB Category 3).

Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the provisions of GASB Statement 3,
Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custedial bank to advertise and sell the pledged

securities within 10 days of being notified by the Housing Authority that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon
demand.

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES The receivables at September 30, 2001 are as follows:

Other
General ~ Section8  Entetprise Total
Class of receivables
Tenants $ 12,028 $ 4,243 $1,850 $ 18,121
Others | 661 7,740 6,546 14,947
HUD | 365.617 681,364 0 1,047,181
Total $378.306 $693,547 $8,396 $1,080,240
The Housing Authority expects 1o collect all balances in full.
NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS The changes and balances in capital assets are as follows:
Balance, Balance,
Beginning Additiong Deletions Ending_
Land $ 2,573,575 § 0 $ 0 § 2,573,575
Buildings and improvements 47,492,603 188,207 0 47,680,810
Furniture and equipment 1,378,559 112,064 54,653 1,439,970
Construction in progress 571,020 911,529 _17.306 1,465,243
Total 52,015,757 1,211,800 67,959 53.159.508
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and improvements 22,078,045 1,827,750 0 23,905,795
Furniture and equipment 1,142,487 134,953 37,379 1,240,061
Total 23.220,532 1,962,703 37,379 25.145.856
Fixed assets, net $28.795.225 $( _730,903) $30.580 $28.013.742

NOTE 5-RETIREMENT SYSTEM The Housing Authority provides pension benefits for all of its full-time employees

through a defined contribution plan. All regular and full-time employees are eligible to participate in the plan on the first day
of the month after completing one year of continuous and uninterrupted employment.

Under a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings. The
employer is required to make monthly contributions equal to eight percent of each participant’s basic (excludes overtime)
compensation. The Housing Authority's contribution for each employee and mncome allocated to the employee's account are
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

fully vested after five years of continuous service. The Housing Authority's contributions and interest forfeited by employees
who leave employment before five years of service are used to offset future contributions of the Housing Authority.

The Housing Authority's total payroll for year ended September 30, 2001 was $1,685,818. The Housing Authority's
contributions were calculated using the base salary amount of $1,234,969. Both the Housing Authority and the covered
 employees made the required contributions of $200,407 for the year ended September 30, 2001

NOTE 6 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE The payables at September 30, 2001 are as follows:

Other
General Section 8  Enterprise Total
Vendors | $323,916 $75,788 $21,527 $421,231
Wages 16,305 0,069 1,461 26,835
Payable to HUD 0 116,429 0 116,429
Other 60,355 47.560 0 113.915
Total $406.576 $248.846 $22.988 $678.410

NOTE 7 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES At September 30, 2001 employees of the Housing Authority have accumulated

and vested $423,126 of employee leave benefits, which was computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60.
These amounts are recorded as liabilities in the funds from which payment will be made.

NOTE 8-LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS The following is a summary of the long-term obligation transactions for the year

ended September 30, 2001:
Compensated Notes
Absences and Bonds Total
Balance, beginning $366,288 §$ 4,505,000 $ 4,871,288
Additions 56,838 0 56,838
Deductions 0 {130,000 ¢ 130.,000)
Balance, ending $423.126 §$ 4.375.000 $ 4,798,126

The following bonds are outstanding at September 30, 2001. The Mortgage Revenue bonds are collaterahized with all revenues
derived from operations of Goodman Plaza,

Balance
Issue Maturity Interest [ssue September 30,
Date Date Rate Amount 2001
Mortgage revenue bonds |
Series 1993 8-1-93 2019 6.100% $3,293,000 $4.375.000

At September 30, 2001, the Housing Authority has reserved $471,316 in the debt service fund for future debt requirements.
The bonds are due as follows:

Year Ending September 30, Principal Interest Total
2002 $ 145000 § 264284 § 409284
2003 150,000 256,309 406,309
2004 155,000 247,909 402,909
2003 170,000 239,074 409,074
2006 175,000 229,214 404,214
2007 to maturity 3,580,000 1,710,006 3,290,006

$4.375.000 $2.946.796 $7.321,796
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Litigation At September 30, 2001 the Housing Authority is involved in various litigation. In the opinion of legal counsel the
potential loss on all claims will not materially affect the Housing Authority's financial position.

Construction Projects There are certain major construction projects in progress at September 30, 2001. These projects are
being funded by HUD. Funds are requested periodically as the cost is incurred.

Self-Insurance The Housing Authority is partially self-insured for employee's group and health insurance coverage. Claims
are funded through employee contributions and operating funds of the Housing Authority. The Housing Authority maintains
stop-loss coverage with an insurance company for claims in excess of $5,000 per claim for each employee. All known claims
filed and an estimate of incurred but not reported claims based on experience of the Housing Authority are made and accrued
as necessary mn the financial statements.

Grant Disallowances The Housing Authority participates in a number of state and federally assisted grant programs. The
programs are subject to compliance audits under the single audit approach. Such audits could lead to requests for
reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grants, Housing Authority management
believes that the amount of disallowances, if any, which may arise from future audits will not be material.

NOTE 10 - RISK MANAGEMENT The Housing Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of,
damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the Housing Authority carries

commercial insurance. The Housing Authority established a risk management program for employee's group health insurance
in 1995,

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.
An excess coverage insurance policy covers individual claims in excess of $3,000. Liabilities include an amount for claims
that have been incurred but not reported (IBNRs). Claim liabilities are calculated considering the effects of inflation, recent

claim settlement trends including frequency and amount of pay-outs and other economic and social factors. Changes in the
balances of claims liabilities during the past year are as follows:

| Current Year
Unpaid claims, beginning of fiscal year $ 54,589
Incurred claims (inclading IBNRs) 199,894
Claim payments 147.709
Unpaid claims, end of fiscal vear $106,774
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 11 - SEGMENT INFORMATION The Housing Authoerity issued mortgage revenue bonds to finance the acquisition
of Goodman Plaza, a 170-unit multifamily rental apartment complex designed for elderly persons and families. All of the
Section 8 programs are reported in one fund. Repayment of the bonds relies on revenue generated by activities of Goodman
Plaza. Summarized financial information for Goodman Plaza is presented below.

Condensed Statement of Net Assets

Assets: |

Current assets $ 1,772,628

Restricted assets 516,522

Capital assets (net) 3,832,452

Total assets 6.121.602

Liabilities;

Current liabilities 204,934

Current liabilities payable from current restricted assets 54,881

Noncurrent liabilities 4,292.239

Total liabilities 4.552.054

Net assets:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt { 542,548)

Restricted 471,316

Unrestricted 1,640,780
Total net assets $1.569,548

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Net Assets

Rental income $ 328,348
Other income 194,205
Depreciation and amortization expense (139,236)
Other expenses ( 746,362)

Operating income (loss) ( 363,045)
Nonoperating revenues {expenses)

Interest earnings 49,512

Federal grants 602,375

Interest and back charges ( 271,239)
Change in net assets 17,603
Net assets at beginning of year 1,551.945
Net assets at end of year $ 1.569,548
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Notes 10 the Basic Financial Statements

Condensed Statement of Cash Flows

Net cash provided (used) by:

Operating activities $(154,429)
Noncapital financing activities 602,375
Capital and related financing activities (416,750)
Investing activities 363.818

Net increase {decrease) 395,014
Beginning cash and cash equivalents ( 26.302)
Ending cash and cash equivalents $ 368,712
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

1-49

This fund originated from the displacement of homes caused by the construction of Interstate 49. The fund consists of rental

income and expenses of single family rental units scattered throughout Caddo Parish. The fund also accounts for proceeds from
the sale of rental units.

UNIVERSITY OAKS

Apartment complex purchased in September 1999 to provide units under Section 8 and the open market.

ARMSTRONG CENTER

Community Center for Goodman Plaza. The center was closed during the year.

JACKSON HEIGHTS

This fund accounts for the revenues and expenditures of a child care center operated for Housing Authority employees and
residents.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 2001

Exhibit 1
TOTAL
UNIVERSITY ARMSTRONG JACKSON NONMAJOR
1-49 QAKS CENTER HEIGHTS FUNDS
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 80,287 $ 123,115 § 0% 17,212 § 220,624
investments 380,245 0 112,843 0 493,088
Accounts receivable, net 1,500 6,896 0 D 8,396
Interest receivable 5,163 0 2.130 0 7,293
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 467,205 130,011 114,973 17,212 729 401
Restricted Assets
Restricted deposits 0 13,344 0 0 13,344
Capital Assets
Capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation) 1,596,388 2,393,217 15,658 0 4.005 263
TOTAL ASSETS 2,063 593 2,536 572 130,631 17,212 4,748,008
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 10,387 8,388 0 4,213 22,988

Current Liabilities Payable from Current
Restricted Assets
Deposits due others 5,219 17,322 % 0 ¢ 22 541

Noncurrent Liabilities

Compensated absences payable 19,902 3,220 0 0 23,122
Total Liabilities 35,508 28,930 0 4,213 58,651

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,596,388 2,393,217 15,658 0 4,005,263
Unrestricted 431,697 _ 114,425 114,973 12,999 674,094
NET ASSETS 2,028,085 2,507,642 130,631 12,999 4 879 357

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND |
NET ASSETS $ 2063593 % 25365672 % 130,631 17.212 3 4,748,008
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assels
For the Year Ended September 30, 2001

Exhibit 2
TOTAL
UNIVERSITY ARMSTRONG JACKSON NONMAJOR
|-49 | OAKS CENTER HEIGHTS FUNDS
OPERATING REVENUES |
Dwelling rent P 161,134 § 397,455 § 0% 0 3% 558,589
Other 5,699 7,480 0 24,282 37,461
Total operating revenues 166,833 404,935 0 24,282 596,050
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration 81,314 57,557 0 5,508 144,379
Tenant services 1,785 1,860 0 45,396 49,041
Utilities 846 30,077 0 1,618 32,841
Ordinary maintenance & operations 101,308 114,816 0 3,656 219,870
General expenses 31,617 0 0 3,774 35,391
Nonroutine maintenance 1,800 316,223 0 0 318,023
Depreciation and amortization
expense 57,802 58,205 682 0 116,689
Total operating expenses 276,562 578,738 682 59,052 915,934
Operating Income (Loss) (109,729) (173,803} 682 (35,670) (319,884)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest earnings 31,420 792 6,568 0 38,780
Federal grants 0 0 0 19,986 19,096
Total nonoperating revenues
(expenses) 31,420 792 6,568 19,996 58,776
Change in net assets (78,309) (173,011) 5,886 (15,674) (261,108)
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING
OF YEAR 2,106,394 2 680,653 124,745 28,673 4,940,465

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 Exhibit 3
UNIVERSITY ARMSTRONG JACKSON
|-49 OCAKS CENTER HEIGHTS TOTAL
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Rental receipts $ 161,957 3 383,761 % 0 % 0% 545,718
Other receipts 5,699 19,637 0 24,282 49,618
Paymenis to vendors (123,278) (452,258) 0 (12,594} (588,130)
Payments to employees (87,036) (67,406) 0 (45,403) (199,844)
Other receipts {payments) (337) 2,086 0 0 1,729
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES (42,994) (114,200) 0 (33,715) (190,909)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Federal grants 0 0 0 19996 19,996
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0 0 0 19,996 19,996
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIMTIES
Purchase fixed assets . (2,657) (1.771) 0 0 (4.428)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACTIVITIES $ (2,657) 5 (1L771) § 05 0 5 (4,428)
(CONTINUED)

27



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 Exhibit 3

UNIVERSITY ARMSTRONG JACKSON

1-49 OAKS CENTER ___HEIGHTS TOTAL
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from sales and maturities
of investments $ 570688 $ 0 3 0D § 0§ 57,068
Interest and dividends | 31,420 792 6,668 0 38,780
Purchase investments 0 0 (0,422) 0 (9,422)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 88,4588 792 (2.854) 0 86,426
NET INCREASE {(DECREASE) IN CASH AND |
CASH EQUIVALENTS 42,837 (115,179) (2,854) (13,718) (88,015
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING QOF YEAR 37,4_60 248,294 | 2,854 30.931 308,538

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF YEAR 80,297 123,115 0 17,212 220,624
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOMLE
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss) (109,729) (173,803) | (682) (35,670) (319,884)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided (used) by operating

activities:
Depreciation and amaortization expense 57,802 58,205 682 0 116,689
Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net B23 11,807 0 0 12,630
Inventaries 0 0 0 0 0
Prepaid items 0 0 0 0 0
Accounts payables 7,955 (6,789) 0 1,865 3,121
Accrued expenses {2,580) (2,732) Q 0 (5,312)
Compensated absences 2,735 (888) g Y 1.847
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ (42,984} $ (114,200) $ 0 § (33,715) § (190,809)
(CONCLUDED)
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Schedule of Compensation Paid Board Members Exhibit 4
For the Year Ended September 30, 2001

The members of the Board of Commissioners serve without compensation. The members of the Board of Commissioners are
as follows:

Bob Owens, Chairman
Harold Kelly, Vice Chairman
Reverend Dr. Murphy L. Hunt

David Watkins

Margy Ray
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

Child and
Line Adult Care N/C S/R
item Business Food Section 8 Shelter Plus Low Rent Public
No. Account Description Activities Program Programs Care Housing
111 Cash - Unrestricted $ 220624 § - & 56885 § 9349 § 475,601
113 Cash -~ Other Restricted $ - % - $ 516522 § - 8 .
114 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits $ 13,344 % - $ - 5 - 3§ 57,211
100 Total Cash $ 233968 $ - % 1083407 $ 92349 % 532,812
122 Accounis Receivable - HUD Other Projects  $ - 8§ - 5 - % - 3 -
125 Accounts Receivable - Miscellaneous $ 6,546 $ - 3 6,266 $ - 891
Accounts Receivable - Tenants - Dwelling
126 Rents $ 1,850 % - 5 4,243 $ - % 12,028
Allowance for Doubtiul Accounts - Dweiling
126.1 Rents - $ - % - % - $ - & -
126.2 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other $ - $ - 8 - 8 - $ -
129 Accrued Interest Receivable $ 7,283 % -  § 12,382 § - % 29,870
Total Receivables, net of allowances for
120 doubtful accounts $ 15,689 % - % 22,891 § - § 42,789
131 Investments - Unrestricted $ 493088 3 - $ 1,236,986 % - 3 1,667,473
132 Investments Restricted B - % - § - % - 9§ 45,389
142 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 5 - $ - $5 287141 % - 3 122,755
143 Inventories $ - % - 5 - 3 - 3 100,659
143.1 Allowance for Obsolete Inventories $ - 5 - % - 8 - 3 -
| 144 Interprogram Due From $ - b - § - - % -
150 Total Current Assets $ 742745 § - 8 2630425 3 9349 $ 2,511,877
161 Land $ 53300 5 - 5 4180 % - $ 1,669,715
162 Buildings $ 4524124 & - $ 4,283,636 - $  37.273,188
Furniture, Equipment & Machinery -
163 Dwellings $ 4870 § - $ 111,349 % - $ 451,070
Furniture, Equlpment & Machinery -
164 Administration $ 44,692 § - § 49,285 § « $ 485,784
165 Leasehold Improvements $ - 5 - § - § - $ -
166 Accumulated Depreclation | $ (1,101,433) § - § (1,022,998) $ - 5 (22,745,125)
167 Construction In Progress $ - § - 8 - 8 - § -
Total Fixed Assets, MNet of Accumulated |
160 Depreciation $ 4,005,263 % - § 3832452 % - $ 17,124,832
174 Other Assets $ - 5 - § - - % .
180 Total Non-Current Assets 3 4,005263 % - $ 3832452 % - 3% 17,124,632
190 Total Assets $ 4,748,008 5 - $ 6462877 5 9349 § 18,636,509
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

Child and
Line Adult Care N/C S/R
ltem Business Food Section 8 Shelter  Low Rent Public
No.  Account Description Activities Program Programs Plus Care Housing
311 Bank Overdraft b3 - 3 - 8 - % - 5 -
312 Accounts Payable <= 90 Days 5 22,988 3 - 8 75,121 % - b 118,960
321 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable 3 - 5 - 8 - % - 5 16,305
Accrued Compensated Absences - Current
322 Portion $ 23122 % - 8 50,724 § - % 280,919
325 Accrued Interest Payable $ - § - $ 45,208 $ - % -
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs 3 - 5 - % 23,762 3 - B -
333 Accounts Payable - Other Government $ - $ S - % - % 66,355
341 Tenant Security Deposits 3 22,541 § - % 9,675 $ - 5 57,211
342 Deferred Revenues $ - % - § - $ - % -
Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Capital
343 Projects/Mortgage Revenue Bonds $ - § - § 130,000 % - % -
345 Other Current Liabilities $ - $ - & - 5 -3 -
347 Interprogram Due To $ - § - % - % - % -
310 Total Current Liabilities 3 68,651 § - % 334,488 $ - 3 539,750
Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Capital
351 Projects/Mortgage Revenue Bonds $ - % - $ 4245000 $ - 5 -
Accrued Compensated Absences - Non
354 Current $ - § - % - % - 9 -
353 Noncurrent Liabilities - Qther $ - % - § - 3 - 3 -
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities $ - § - $ 4245000 $ - 8 -
300 Total Liabilities $ 68,651 % - § 4570488 % - 5 539,750
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of
508.1 Related Debt $ 4,005263 3% - § (542,548) § - § 17124632
511.1 Restricted Net Assets $ - % - § 471316 § - 5 .
512.1 Unrestricted Net Assets 3 674,084 % - $ 1054621 & 9349 § 1,972,127
513 Total Net Assets $ 4,679,357 % - $ 1883389 § 9349 § 19,006,759
600 Total Liabllities and Equity/Net Assets $ 4,748,008 % - $ 6462877 $ 9349 $§ 19,636,500
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

34

Child and
Line Adult Care N/C &/R
Hem Business Food Section 8 Shelter  Low Rent Public
No. Account Description Activities Program Programs Plus Care Housing
703 Net Tenant Rental Revenue $ 558589 § - $ 328,348 § - § 1,149,370
704 Tenant Revenue - Other $ 5728 % - 3 - & - 5 71,123
705 Total Tenant Revenue $ 564,217 % - 5 328348 ¢ - % 1,220,493
706 HUD PHA Operating Grants $ - % 19,996 $ 1483459 $§ 46,831 § 1,280,652
706.1 Capital Grants $ - % - § - § - -
711 Investment Income - Unrastricted $ 38,780 § - % 82540 $ - 8 153,949
715 Other Revenue $ 31,733 § - % 65,432 § - 3 716,801
720 Investment Income - Restricted $ - $ - 22 $ -~ 8 -
700 Total Revenue $ 634830 $ 19986 $ 1953801 $ 46831 § 3,371,805
311 Administrative Salaries $ 78,901 $ - $ 76,477 $ - 3 397,961
912 Auditing Fees $ 170 $ -~ § 1,365 3 - 4,466
914 Compensated Absences $ 1,848 $ - & 65,973 3 - % -
Employee Benefit Contributions -
915 Administrative $ 14,172 % - § 36,535 % - $ 130,650
916 Othar Operating - Administrative $ 53,102 5 - % 38,140 % 10 $ 206,671
921 Tenant Services - Salaries $ 25390 %5 15,996 % - $ - % 23,558
922 Relocation Costs 3 - % - § - § - $ -
Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant
023 Services $ 3,774 % - 5 - § - 9 11,877
924 Tenant Setvices - Other $ 3645 $ - % 5239 §$ - % 116,915
931 Water $ 10,168 § - % 0066 § - § 77.628
032 Electricity '$  1B165 $ - $ 115920 § - § 198,011
933 Gas $ 5277 § - % - $ - § 30,153
038 Other Utllitles Expense $ 4,654 § - 5 10,6561 $ - $ 86,897
Ordinary Maintenance and Operations -
941 Labhor $ 72,085 § - % 67,856 $ - % 470,145
OrdInary Maintenance and Operations -
942 Materials and Other 5 64,252 $ - § 48,247 % - 9 225,159
Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - ‘
943 Contract Costs 5 83,533 - $ 77,804 & - 5 209,239
Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary
045 Maintenance $ 11,668 § - % 27,283 $ - $ 154,405
052 Protective Services - Other Contract Costs  § - 9 - $ 100600 $ - 5 27,971
961 Insurance Premiums $ 3,249 § - § 23,143 % - 3§ 160,496
952 Other General Expenses 3 - % - § - 3 - 8 .
063 Payments in Lieu of Taxes $ - 3§ ~  $ - % - % 75,668
0964 Bad Debt - Tenant Rents 5 1472 § - % 211 8 - 3 36,859
087 Interest Expense 3 - P - % 27239 §$ - -
969 Total Operating Expenses 3 461,226 $ 19,998 § 018,749 $ 10 & 2,644,749
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

Line
item

No. Account Description

Excess Operating Revenue over Operating
070 Expenses

971 Extraordinary Maintenance

972 Casualty Losses - Non-Capitalized
973 Housing Assistance Payments
974 Depreciation Expense

900 Total Expenses

1010 Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Operating Revenue
1000 Over (Under) Expenses

1101 Capital Cutlays Enterprise Fund

1102 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other
1103 Beginning Equity

Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfers
1104 and Correction of Errors

1112 Depreciation Add Back

Maximum Annual Confributions
1113 Commitment (Per ACC)

Prorata Maximum Annual Contributions
Applicable to a Period of less than Twelve
1114 Months

Contingency Reserve, ACC Program
1115 Reserve

1116 Total Annual Contributions Available

1120 Unit Months Available
1121 Number of Unit Months Leased

£ R &R & &

Business
Activities

173,604

318,025

116,689
895,940

(261,110)

4,940 467

2,156
2,080
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Program

$

5

3

N/C S/R
Sectlion &
Programs

1,043,052

w

806,942
139,236
1,862,927

96,874

1,786,515

087,787

508,582
1,496,369

3,388
3,270

Shelter
Plus Care
$ 486,821
% -
$ -
$ 40271
$ ]
$ 40,281
% -
$ 6,550
3 -
% .
$ 2,790
$ .
$ .
g :
$ )
% -
% -
135
135

Low Rent Public

& 5B €5 5 5

Housing

727,146

79,033
405,702

1,479,903
4,609,387

(1,237,462)

E )

18,757,350

1,576,901

11,027
10,053



Development
) 34,730
$ 11,192
% -
% -
$ 2,450
$ 20,604
$ -
$ 21,088
% .
$ -
$ 640,188
$ -
$ -
$ .
5 .
3 -
S -

Public and

Indian

Housing

Diyug

Elimination

&5 7 4 K 5

Frogram

227,156

Exhibit 5

Section 8 Mod Section 8 Mod Section 8 Mod Section 8 Mod  Section 8 Mod
Rehab

Section 8

Rental
Voucher
Program
$ - 5
$ - 5
5 - $
5 - 5
$ - $
$ - §
$ - %
B - %
B - 3
3 - %
$ 391,347 %
$ (391,347) $

3

5

-

$

$

Rehah
LAOD2ZMRO002 LADO2MRO0CO3

8,993

10,752

23,995

{1,759)

276,371
278,371

96
96

$

€ 6 ¢ R

$

37

(87,321)

28,748

162,776

(116,069)

121,944

24,767

26,817

51,584

268
175

Rehab

Rehab

LAGG2ZMRO004  LAQGZMRO006

3 £ o &

$

10,077

(10,077}

& 5 85 5 85

284172

370,516

459,625

(86,344)

240,617

437,314
437 314

1,222
854

Rehab
LAOOZ2ZMRO007
$ 553,496
) -
$ -
$ 948,335
s -
$ 595,608
5 -
$ 5,161
LS -
$ -
b 206,913
5 -
3 -
3 717,750
% -
$ 1,864,081
$ 2,581,831

1,776
1,246
(continued)



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDVULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

Section 8
Line Section 8 Mod  Section 8 Mod Rental Public Housing
\tem Rehab Rehab Certificate Camp Grant
No. Account Description LAQO2MRO009 LAOOZMRO010 Program Program
111 Cash - Unrestricted $ - 3 - % - $ -
113 Cash - Other Restricted $ - R - $ -
114 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits $ | - % -~ % - 3 -
100 Total Cash $ - 3 - % - 3 -
122 Accounts Receivable - HUD Other Projects  § 4,574 3 8541 § 631,011 5 135,807
125 Accounts Receivable - Miscellangous 5 - % - 5 - & .
Accounts Receivable - Tenants -~ Dwelling
126 Rents $ - 3 - 3 - § -
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling
126.1 Rents $ - 5 -~ b - -
126.2 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other $ - $ - ¥ - 5 -
129 Accrued Interest Receivable % - $ - 3 - 5 ,
Total Receivables, net of allowances for
120 doubtful accounts L 4,574 3 8,641 § 631,011 % 135,807
121 Investments - Usrestricted $ - % - % - % -
132 Investments Restricted $ - $ - 5 - 5 -
142 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets $ - b - 5 - % -
143 Inventories $ - P - - § -
143.1 Allowance for Obsolste Inventories $ - % - $ - -
144 Interprogram Due From $ 66821 $ 53,208 § - § .
150 Total Current Assets $ 71,495 % 51,749 § 631,011 §$ 135,807
161 Land $ - % - % - % -
162 Buiidings b - % - 887,650 § -
163 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Dwellings $ - $ | - % - § -
Furniture, Equipment & Machinery -
164 Administration $ - § - % 266,744 § -
165 Leasehold Improvements $ - 8 - § - % -
166 Accumulated Depreciation $ - % - %5 (189,914) §  (38613)
167 Construction In Progress $ - % - 3 - § 965,246
Total Fixed Assets, Net of Accumulated
160 Depreciation $ - $ S 954,480 § 926,633
174 Other Assets $ - b - $ - 5 -
180 Tota! Non-Current Assets $ - - 8 954,480 % 926,633
190 Total Assets 3 71,495 % 61,749 $ 1585491 § 1,062,440

38



Resident
Opportunity
and
Supportive
Services

$ .
% -
$ .
$ -
5 8,839
$ (230)
$ -
$ -
S -
3 -
$ 8,609
$ -
$ -
5 .
$ -
5 -
5 -
5 8,609
3 .
9 i,
$ -
3 -
g -
g .
$ -
$ -
S -
$ -
$ 8,609

Public
Housing

Housing Cholce Capital Fund

& 6 8 8

A £/ LR A 8 & D

o &

& h &R O

H

Vouchers

e

4,552

4,552

263,900
47,560

=t

850,668
1,166,680

11,724

{11,724)

1,166,680

&9 R € O

& 8 6 £/ G N 1R

£

&

£ &H e

5

FPragram

220,970

L]

220,970

220,870

]

&R &N £ 5 a7 aH oY

& R H R

o

$
$

Exhibit 5

Total
1,272,459
516,522
70,555
1,859,536

1,047,181
14,047

18,121

54,097

1,134,346

3,661,447
02,849
409,896
100,659
1,405,613
8,664,446

3,187,774

47,066,608

567,289

872,681

(10,935) $ (25,145,858)

498,997

3

1,465,243

489,062 $ 28,013,740

$

489,062 $ 28,013,740

710,032 § 36,678,186

{continued)
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

Section 8
Line Section 8 Mod  Section 8 Mod Rental Public
ltem Rehab Rehahb Certificate = Housing Comp
No.  Account Description LAOOZMR0O009 LAOO2MRO010 Program Grant Program
311 Bank Overdraft 3 - ¢ - 3 - 3 1,310
312 Accounts Payable <= 90 Days $ - % - % 2097 $ 136,161
321 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable 3 - $ - $ - % -
Accrued Compensated Absences - Current
322 Portlon % - $ - $ - 5 -
325 Accrued Interest Payable 5 - % - % - % -
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs % - % - 5 - % -
333 Accounts Payable - Other Government $ - 5 - 5 - % -
341 Tenant Security Daposits 5 - § - $ - % -
342 Deferred Revenues $ - 9 - $ - % -
Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Capital
343 Projects/Mortgage Revenue Bonds $ - & - % - § -
345 Other Current Liabilities $ - ) - $ - B -
347 Interprogram Due To $ - 5 - $ 1402202 % -
310 Total Current Liabilities $ - § - % 1405199 $ 137,471
l.ong-term Debt, Net of Current - Capital
351 Projects/Mortgage Revenue Bonds 3 - b - % - b -
Accrued Compensated Absences - Non
354 Current $ - - § - 5 -
353 Noncurrent Liabilites - Other $ - % - 8§ - 3 -
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities $ - - § - % -
300 Total Liahilities 5 - % - % 1405199 $ 137,471
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of
508.1 Related Debt 5 - § - % 054480 $ 926,633
511.1 Restricted Net Assels 5 - 3 - & . -
512.1 Unrestricted Net Assets $ 71,495 & 61,745 § (774,188) $ (1,664)
513 Total Net Assets $ 71,495 § 61,749 $ 180,292 3 924,960

600 Total Liabilities and Equity/Net Assels B 71,495 § 61,749 $ 1585491 § 1,062,440
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Resident
Cpportunity
and
Supportive
Services
$ 8,609

5 -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
] .
3 -
3 -
% .
$ -
s -
5 8,609
$ -
$ -
$ -
g -
3 8,600
3 -
$ -
$ -
$ -
3 8,609

Housing Choice Capitat Fund

& H

& &R & e s &

1 & oH &

o & 5 A

Vouchers

430,518
54,289

68,361

18,839

117,626

689,643

477,037
477,037

1,166,680

Public
Housing
Program

$ 152,175
$ 68,795
3 -
$ -
$ _
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ .
s -
$ -
$ -
$ 220,970
3 -
$ -
3 -
$ -
$ 220,970
3 489,062
> "
% -
$ 489,062
$ 710,032

©“e £ 6

Exhibit 5

Total

510,766
479,321

16,305

423,126
45,206
116,429
66,355
89,427
117,626

130,000

1,405,613
3,500,174

4,245,000

4,245,000
7,745,174
23,638,740
471,316
4,822,956

28,933,012

36,678,186
{continued)
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

Section 8
Rental
Certificate

Section & Mod
Rehab
LAGOZ2MR0009

Section 8 Mod
Rehab

Line
item

Public Housing
Comp Grant

No. Account Description

703 Net Tenant Rental Revenus
704 Tenant Revenue - Other
705 Total Tenant Revenue

706 HUD PHA Operating Grants
706.1 Capital Grants

711 Investment Income - Unrestricted
715 Other Revenue

720 Investment Income - Restricted
700 Total Revenue

911 Administrative Salaries
912 Auditing Fees
914 Compensated Absences

Employee Benefit Contributions -
915 Administrative

916 Other QOperating - Administrative
021 Tenant Services ~ Salaries

022 Relocation Costs

Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant
923 Services

924 Tenant Services - Other
931 Water

932 Electricity

933 Gas

938 Other Utilities Expense

Ordinary Maintenance and QOperations -
041 Labor

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations -
842 Materlals and Other

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations -
943 Contract Cosis

Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary
945 Maintenance

052 Protective Services - Cther Contract Costs
961 Insurance Premiums

962 Other General Expenses

963 Payments in Lieu of Taxes

964 Bad Debt - Tenant Rents

967 Interest Expense

969 Total Operating Expenses

$
5
¥

o R B R 0 &H

& o o

& & & 5

£F A 0 & o o

£ LA £ 8 8 oh

142,593

530

143,123

3,123
170

-

1,812
8,798

LADO2MROD010

$
$
$

& A B U &R H

£

<

& &5 o5 99

& & B N R o

& & B R 8 O &R

164,525

530
4,261

169,316

3,123
170

1,812
8,354

o %

£3 €H 5 & 8 €N

&3

& &

& &7 & B

£5 £/ H L & P

€7 8 B h 4 BB O

Pragram

965,134

23,927

289,061

8,924
270

11,228
286,766

892
188

311,798

3
$
b

& & 8 h 81 4

4 & o

& A R 8 B 8B € &8 &

ST F)

& £ & £ 7 8 £

Program

433,159

433,159



Resident Public
Opportunity Housing
and Supportive Housing Choice Capital Fund
Services Vouchers Program
$ - § - 3 .
$ - 3 -~ & -
$ - % - $ -
3 13,571 % ?:,476,086 5 -
b - 3% - % 677,162
$ - $ 24789 $ .
b - 3 - % -
$ - % - § -
$ 13,571 § 7,500,875 § 677,162
3 - 8 181,650 $ 113,359
$ - § 8729 % -
b - 3 - % -
$ - & 64,693 § -
5 5115 % 509,222 $ 67,100
5 6971 § -~ b -
$ - 9 - 5 6,050
b 552 § S -
$ {4y 25410 5 -
$ - § 303 $ .
$ 372 % 742 5 -
¥ - % 123 § .
3 - $ - % -
$ - 9 -~ % -
$ - % - % -
$ 565 % 450 § -
5 - § - 8 -
$ - § - % ~
$ - % 56,036 % -
$ - 6,088 % -
$ - - $ -
$ - $ - 5 .
3 - 5 - 3 -
$ 13,571 9 853,436 3 186,509

b

£ & o 5 66 &6 R 7 €7 O &

£

A h & 5 A A &R

Exhibit 5

Total

2,036,307
76,891

2,113,158

12,913,178

1,110,321
329,230
825,152

22

17,291,061

884,930
16,901
8,821

272,740
1,418,327
75,915
6,050

16,203
158,210
97,168
333,308
32,693
102,228

618,703

337,658

400,992

193,805

358,727
262,911
6,276
75,668
38,242
271,239
5,988,715

(continued)
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

Line
ltem
NoG. Account Description

Excess Operating Revenue over Operating
970 Expenses

971 Extraordinary Maintenance

972 Casualty Losses - Non-Capitalized
973 Housing Assistance Payments
074 Depreciation Expense

900 Total Expenses

1010 Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Operating Ravenue
1000 Over {(Under) Expenses

1101 Capital Outlays Enterprise Fund

1102 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other
1103 Beginning Equity

Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfers
1104 and Correction of Errors

1112 Depreciation Add Back

Maximum Annual Contributions Commitment
1113 (Per ACC)

Prorata Maximum Annual Contributions
Applicable to a Period of less than Twelve
1414 Months

Contingency Reserve, ACC Program
1115 Reserve

1116 Total Annual Contributions Available

1120 Unit Months Available
1121 Number of Unit Months Leased

Section 8 Mod Section 8 Mod

Rehab
LAQOZMRO00S
5 127,384
3 -
$ .
8 120,683
5 -
3 136,422
$ _
8 6,701
$ i,
g -
$ 64,794
$ -
$ -
$ 137,034
s -
% 125,959
$ 262,983

540
540

44

Rehab
LAQOZMRO010
5 154,036
$ .
$ -
3 142,131
$ -
$ 157,411
$ -
5 11,905
$ "
$ -
5 490 844
3 -
$ i}
i 143,980
$ .
3 75,708
$ 219,688

552
552

& A B B 8

Section 8
Rental
Certificate
Program

677,263

L

896,019
70,374
1,278,191

(289,130)

469,422

965,134

965,134

1,710
1,710

Public

Housing Comp
Grant Program

$

o R £n o R

$

420,878

148,284
180,565

272,594

2,238,311

(1,585,936)



Resident
Opportunity
and
Supportive
Services

% -
5 -
$ -
$ -
$ -
b 13,571
$ -
5 -
S -
S -
$ .
% -
% -
3 -
s -
3 "
L3 -

Housing Choice Capital Fund

$

$

Vouchers

6,647,439

6,571,826

[

7,425,262

75,613

401,424

10,234,103

4,388,663
14,622,766

28,902
21,980

Fublic
Housing
Program

$ 490,653
$ -
$ -
$ -
b 10,624
$ 197,133
$ .
$ 480,025
$ -
$ -
5 -
3 8,033
g -
3 -
3 -
5 -
$ -

5

$

$

Exhibit 5

TFotal

11,302,346

408,250
405,702
0,536,223
1,867,560
18,306,450

(1,015,389)

20,848,403

(2)

13,210,555

7,703,495
20,914,050

51,783
42,691

(concluded)
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Shreveport, Loulsiana

Single Audit Report
As of and for the Year Ended September 30, 2001
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Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Shreveport, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport,
L.ouisiana, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2001, and have 1ssued our report thereon dated March 3,
2002. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the Umited States of America.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority's basic financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Management Letter Items

We noted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance which we have reported to management of the Housing
Authority in a separate letter dated March 3, 2002.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Housing Authority’s internal cﬂntrol over financial
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might
be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the
internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that
would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a
timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters
involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

Management Letter Items
We noted other matters involving the internal control over financial reporting, which we have reported to

management of the Housing Authority in a separate letter dated March 5, 2002,

1

Also Located in Jena and Maonroe, Louisiana
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American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Division for CPA Firms
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, federal awarding agencies,
and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specitfied
parties.

O, e o v Comprorsy LLP
ALLEN, GREEN & COMPANY, LLP

Monroe, Louisiana
March 3, 2002
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Report on Compliance With Requirements Applicable to
Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over
Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular No. A-133
Board Members

Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Shreveport, Louisiana

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U. S, Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2001. The
Housing Authority's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Housing Authority's
management. Qurresponsibility is to express an opinion on the Housing Authority's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States of America; and (OMB) Circular No. A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and (OMB) Circular No. A-133 require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Housing Authority's compliance with
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination
on the Housing Authority's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Housing Authority complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above
that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2001. However, the
results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are
required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the accompanying
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as items 01-F1, 01-F2, and 01-F3.

[nternal Control Qver Compiiance

The management of the Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered the Housing Authority's internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our

auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with (OMB) Circular No. A-133.
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Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal
control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness 1s a condition 1n which the design or operation of
one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to arelatively low level the risk that noncompliance
with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major
federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance
and its operation that we constder to be material weaknesses.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport, as of and for
the vear ended September 30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated March 5, 2002. Our audit was
performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The
accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by OMB Circular No. A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, federal awarding agencies,
and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

G&.il-bw,/wd— CUYVM;LLFQ

ALLEN, GREEN & COMPANY, LLP

Monroe, Louisiana
March 35, 2002



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended September 30, 2001

FEDERAL GRANTOR/
PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAM
United States Department of Agriculture
Passed through Louisiana Department of Education:
Child and Adult Care Food Program
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
Direct Programs
Public and Indian Housing
HOME Program
Operating Subsidy
Total Program

L]

Public and Indian Housing Drug Elimination Program
Public and Indian Housing Comprehensive Grant Programs
Public Housing Capital Fund Program
Section 8§ Rental Certificate Program
Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation
- Mod Rehab #2

Mod Rehab #3

Mod Rehab #6

Mod Rehab #7

Mod Rehab #9

Mod Rehab #10

Total Program

Housing Choice Vouchers

Section 8 New Construction

Shelter Plus Care

Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services
Total United States Department of HUD

Total

CFDA
Number

10.558

14.850(b)
14.850(a)

14,854
14.859
14.872
14.857

- 14.856

14.856
14.856
14.856
14.856
14.856

14.871
14,182
14.238
14,870

Pass-Through
Grantor No.

N/A

FW923
FW923

N/A

N/A

N/A
FW2075

FW2075
FW2075
FW2075
FW2075
FW2075
FW2075

FW2075
N/A
N/A
N/A

Expenditures

19,996

41,692
1,280,652

1,342,340

227,156
433,159
677,162
965,134

14,651
35,964
401,690
599,178
142,593
164,525

3.661.212

7,476,086
1,483,459
46,831
13.571

9.019.947

$14.023.499




Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended September 30, 2001

NOTE 1 - GENERAL The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of
all federal awards programs of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport, Shreveport, Louisiana. The
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport (the Housing Authority) reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to the
Housing Authority's basic financial statements. Federal awards received directly from federal agencies, as well as
federal awards passed through other government agencies, is included on the schedule.

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is

presented using the accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the Housing Authority's basic
financial statements. |

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Federal awards revenues are reported
in the Housing Authority's basic financial statements as follows:

General Fund $ 2,720,223
Section 8 11,283,280
Other Enterprise 19.996

Total $14.023.499

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORTS Amounts reported in the accompanying
schedule agree with the amounts reported in the related federal financial reports except for changes made to reflect
amounts in accordance with accounting principles gencrally accepted 1n the United States of America.

NOTE 5 - MATCHING REVENUES For those funds that have matching revenues and state funding, federal
expenditures were determined by deducting matching revenues from total expenditures.



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
As of and for the Year Ended September 30, 2001

PART I - Summary of the Auditors' Results

Financial statement audit

11,

118

The type of audit report issued was unqualified.

There were no reportable conditions required to be disclosed by Government Auditing Standards.

There were no instances of noncomphance considered material, as defined by the Government Auditing
Standards, to the basic financial statement.

Audit of federal awards

1v.

V1.

Vil.

V1iL.

1X.

There were no reportable conditions required to be disclosed by OMB Circular No. A-133.

The type of report the auditor issued on compliance for major programs was unqualified.

The audit disclosed audit findings which the auditor is required to report under OMB Circular
No. A-133, Section .510(a).

The major federal programs are:

CFDA #14.850 Public and Indian Housing HOME Program and Operating Subsidy
Section 8 Tenant-Based Cluster

CFDA #14.871 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program

CFDA #14.857 Section 8 Rental Certificate Program
Section 8 Project-Based Cluster

CFDA #14.856 Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation

CFDA #14.182 Section 8 New Construction

The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs as described in
OMB Circular No. A-133, Section .520(b) was $420,705.

The auditee does not qualify as a low-risk auditee under OMB Circular No. A-133, Section .530,




Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
As of and for the Year Ended September 30, 2001

PART III - Findings and questioned costs for federal awards which are required to be reported under
OMB Circular No. A-133 Section .510(a):

Reference # and title: 01-F1 Problems Noted in Test of Resident Files

Federal program and specific federal award identification: This finding applies to the Public and Indian
Housing Low Rent Program, CFDA# 14.850(a), contract #FW 923.

Criteria or specific requirement: The Housing Authority must re-examine family income and composition at
least once every 12 months and adjust the total rent as necessary (24 CFR Section 5,617 and 960.209) changes in
the rent calculation resulting from a reexamination should be reflected on the rental register.

The Housing Authority is required to submit form 50038 electronically to HUD each time the Housing Authority
has an admission or reexamination. The following key line items contain critical information: effective date of

action, names, dates of birth, social security numbers, unit address, unit inspection date, total annual income, and
gross rent of unit.

Condition found: In testing of fifteen resident files the following exceptions were noted:

One file in which utility allowance 1s incorrect,

One file with no documentation for social security numbers reported on Form 50058.
Five files with no documentation for birth dates reported on Form 500358.

Five files with no original application in the file.

Six files in which Form 50058 conflicted with the documentation in the file.

e

Possible asserted effect (cause and effect):

Cause: The auditor could not determine the cause.

Effect: It appears the resident files referred to above do not meet some federal standards.

Recommendations to prevent future occurrences: Files should be reviewed after all forms are complete to
ensure all the required documentation is present, any changes in the rent calculation are correct and all information
entered in the system reflects correctly on Form 50058,

Reference # and title: 01-F2 Problems in Processing Housing Assistance Payments

Federal program and specific federal award identification: This finding applies to:
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers, CFDA# 14.871, FW 2075, Section 8 Certificates, CFDA# 14.857, FW
2075, Section 8§ Moderate Rehab, CFDA# 14.856, FW 2075

Criteria or specific requirement: The Housing Authority calculates the housing assistance payments (HAP) to
landlords based on the residents income. These payments are made on a monthly basis. The Housing Authority

receives an administration fee and HAP reimbursement from HUD based on the HAP paid and number of units
leased.



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
As of and for the Year Ended September 30, 2001

PART III - Findings and questioned costs for federal awards which are required to be reported under
OMB Circular No. A-133 Section .510(a):

Condition found: The HAP register was reviewed for two months to review rents paid to landlord and units leased.
There were nine instances that:

1. Several landlords were overpaid.
2. Two different landlords received payment for the same resident
3. Some units were reported as leased up, when the unit was actually vacant.

Identification of questioned costs and how they were computed: The total estimated questioned costis $40,570.
This was determined by reviewing the cost for two months and projecting it for the year.

Possible asserted effect (cause and effect):

Cause: The software program does not notify the operator of duplicate social security numbers.

Effect: The Housing Authority paid out more than it should to landlords and recetved more than 1t should
from HUD in administrative fees.

Recommendations to prevent future occurrences: The Housing Authority should review the housing assistance
payment register in more detail. There should be a system check when a resident moves off the program to ensure
the landlord is not receiving payment and that the unit is not considered as being leased.

Reference # and title: 01-EF3 Documentation for MASS Submission

Federal program and specific federal award identification: This finding applies to the Public Housing and
Indian Housing Low Rent Program, CFDA# 14.850, FW 923

Criteria or specific requirement: The Housing Authority is required to electronically submit the Management
Assessment Subsystem (MASS) to the Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC). The critical information submitted
reflects the unit turnaround, work orders, annual inspections, capital fund, and security.

Condition found: The MASS information submitted to REAC was reviewed along with supporting documentation,
No documentation was provided to support the information concerning the work orders and the documentation
presented to support the annual inspections did not agree to the submission,

Possible asserted effect (cause and effect):

Cause: The auditor was unable to determine the cause.

Effect: The Housing Authority submitted information to REAC that may result in an inaccurate score on the
MASS.

Recommendations_to_prevent future occurrences: The Housing Authority should review all supporting
documentation before submitting information to REAC to ensure that the data is accurate. All documentation
should be retained.




Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport

Other Information

The information in the following section concerns management's actions or intentions concerning prior- and current-
year audit findings and is required by U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular No. A-133. This
information has been prepared by the management of the Housing Authority. Management accepts full
responsibility, as required by OMB Circular No. A-133, for the accuracy of the information. This information has
not been audited by the auditors except as required by OMB Circular No. A-133 Section 500(e), and accordingly,
no opinion is expressed. Section 500(e) requires the auditor to follow-up on prior audit findings, perform
procedures to assess the reasonableness of the Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings prepared by the auditee,
and report, as a current-year audit finding when the auditor concludes that the Summary Schedule of Prior Audit
Findings materially misrepresents the status of any prior audit finding.

10



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

September 30, 2001

Finding reference #: 00-F1 - Rent Collections Controls at University Oaks

Initially occurred: Year ended September 30, 2000,

Condition: The rental register for University Oaks is maintained by the employees at University Oaks who are also
collecting the rent. Rent is accepted by money order only. The money orders are delivered to the administrative
affice of the Housing Authority and the deposit is made by an accounting department emplovee. The rental income
posted to the general ledger of the Housing Authority is the amount collected. No rental register is maintained by
the accounting department. |

Corrective action taken: Beginning with November 2001, the Housing Authority monthly generates a rental
register for University Oaks I and II through the Housing Authority's automated central processing department.
Resident's monthly statements are generated and mailed through the Housing Authoerity's accounting department.
The management staff of University Oaks I and I forward changes in family composition and income (Form 50058)
to the accounting department for indexing in the computer. The accounting department established records on all
residents at University Qaks 1 and II. Management forwards all new move ins to the accounting department.

Finding reference #: 00-F?2 Problems Noted in Test of Resident Files

Initially occurred: Year ended September 30, 1999,

Condition: In testing of resident files the following exceptions were noted:

1. Two files with no reexamination within the twelve-month period.
2. One file in which the rent calculation did not agree to the rental register.
3. One file with no documentation for social security numbers reported on Form 50058.

Corrective action planned: See Corrective Action Plan for Current-Year Findings and Questioned Costs 01-F1.

Finding reference #: 00-F3 Selection from the Waiting List

Inijtially occurred: Year ended September 30, 2000.

Condition: From a listing of applicants placed in housing a name was chosen and traced to the waiting list to see
if the applicant was placed according to the policy. Five names were noted ahead of the applicant placed who had
not been placed in housing. Of the five applicants noted, two of these names should have been on the Goodman
Plaza waiting list instead of the low rent waiting list. The other three applicants had not been offered housing.

Corrective action taken: The Housing Authority's Central Processing Department head was directed to accept
applications after public notice and house each applicant on a firsi-come - first-serve basis in accordance with the
Housing Authority's policy.

11



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Corrective Action Plan for Current-Year Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended September 30, 2001

Reference # and title: 01-F1 Problems Noted in Test of Resident Kiles

Condition found: In testing of fifteen resident files the following exceptions were noted:

One file in which uttlity allowance is incorrect.

One file with no documentation for social security numbers reported on Form 50058.
Five files with no documentation for birth dates reported on Form 50058.

Five files with no original application in the file.

Six files in which Form 50058 conflicted with the documentation in the file.

bl et 2

Corrective _action planned: Develop and implement quality control procedures for the central processing
department staff to review all files to ensure the files are compiled with all required documents and the information
is accurate and recheck documents for accuracy before confirming for electronic transmission to HUD. A staff
person will be assigned to review documents for accuracy to eliminate or minimize the possibility of errors
reoccurring. The Housing Authority will monitor this process for effectiveness and modify as needed.

Person responsible for corrective action:

Ms. Donzetta Kimble, Executive Director Telephone: (318) 227-8174
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport Fax: (318)221-2579
2500 Line Avenue

Shreveport, Louisiana 71104
Anticipated completion date: September 30, 2002,

Reference # and title: 01-F2 Problems in Processing Housing Assistance Payments

Condition found: The Housing Authority calculates the housing assistance payments (HAP) to landlords based
on the residents income. These payments are made on a monthly basis. The Housing Authority receives an
administration fee and HAP reimbursement from HUD based on the HAP paid and number of units leased. The
HAP register was reviewed for two months to review rents paid to landlords and units leased. The following was
noted: |

1. Several landlords were overpaid.

2. Two different landlords received payment for the same resident

3. Some units were reported as leased up, when the unit was actually vacant.

Corrective action planned: The Housing Authority will issue a directive to the Section 8 contract administrator
to establish and implement a computer program that will not permit the duplication of social security number and
notify the user that the social security number is currently in use. Procedures will be developed and implemented
for the Section 8 contract administrator to review records for accuracy and completeness. The Housing Authority's
Section 8 staff person will review the HAP register for accuracy before initiating payments.

Person responsible for corrective action:

Ms. Donzetta Kimble, Executive Director Telephone: (318)227-8174
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport Fax: (318)221-2579
2500 Line Avenue

Shreveport, Louisiana 71104

12



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Corrective Action Plan for Current-Year Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended September 30, 2001

Anticipated completion date: September 30, 2002.

Reference # and title: 01-F3 Inaccurate Documentation for MASS Submission

Condition found: The Housing Authority is required to electronically submit the Management Assessment
Subsystem (MASS) to the Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC). The critical information submitted reflects the
unit turnaround, work orders, annual inspections, capital fund, and security. The MASS information submitted to
REAC was reviewed along with supporting documentation. There was no documentation to support the information
concerning the work orders and the documentation presented to support the annual inspections did not agree to the
- submission,

Corrective action planned: Each applicable department will be assigned the responsibility of maintaining records
for retrieving data for compilation into the Housing Authority's MASS submission. A work group will be formed
to collect, analyze and format the correct data in draft form.

Person responsible for corrective action:

Ms. Donzetta Kimble, Executive Director Telephone: (318)227-8174
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport Fax: (318)221-2579
2500 Line Avenue

Shreveport, Louisiana 71104

Anticipated completion date: September 30, 2002.
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Management Letter

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport
Shreveport, LA

In planning and performing our audit of the basic financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of
Shreveport for the year ended September 30, 2001, we considered the Housing Authority's internal ¢control to plan

our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the basic financial statements and not to
provide assurance on the internal control.

However, during our audit, we noted certain matters involving internal control and other operational matters that
are presented for your consideration. This letter does not affect our report dated March 5, 2002, on the basic
financial statements of the Housing Authority. We will review the status of these comments during our next audit
engagement. Our comments and recommendations, all of which have been discussed with appropriate members
of management, are intended to 1mprove internal control or result in other operating efficiencies. We will be
pleased to discuss these comments in further detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of these
matters, or to assist you in implementing the recommendations. Our comments are summarized as follows:

01-M1 Rent Reasonableness

Comment: The Housing Authority has not recently performed a thorough rent reasonableness study. This study
determines if rents being charged by landlords are reasonable compared to that specific area.

Recommendation: The Housing Authority should perform a rent reasonableness study as each unit is added onto
the Housing Assistance Program for the specific area in which the unit resides.

Management's Response;: The Housing Authority will seek proposals from fee appraisals to conduct a rent
reasonableness study in its jurisdiction to determine if the rents being charged by Section 8 landlords are
comparable to those in the private market.

01-M2 Cost Analysis Performed for Contracted Services

Comment: The Housing Authority outsources the administration of it's Section 8 programs. A study could be
conducted by the Housing Authority to determine if it would be more beneficial for the Housing Authority to
administer the program in-house since the Housing Authority's office space will accommodate more employees.
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Recommendation: The Housing Authority should have a cost analysis performed to determine if it is more
beneficial to the Housing Authority to maintain and operate the Section 8 Housing Assistance Programs in-house
versus contracting to an independent corporation.

Management's Response: Management will request the adoption of aresolution by the Housing Authority's Board
of Commissioners to seek proposals from consulting firms to conduct a cost assessment on the administration of
the Section 8 program in-house versus contracting with an independent contractor.

01-M3 Controls for SHA Resident Advisory Board, Inc,

Comment: Inaccordance with HUD's rule to provide for more resident involvement and participation in the affairs
of public housing authorities, the Housing Authority assisted its residents in the creation of the SHA Resident
Advisory Board, In¢., a domestic non-profit corporation. The operations of the Resident Advisory Board are funded
fully by the Housing Authority. Presently, the accounting functions of the Resident Advisory Board are
decentralized from the Housing Authority.

Recommendation: The Housing Authority should at a minimum establish control procedures for the Resident
Advisory Board. The bank statement could be mailed directly to the Housing Authority and the invoices forwarded
to the Housing Authority so a reconciliation could be performed by the finance department. To be more cost
efficient all the accounting functions could be performed by the Housing Authority thereby establishing controls
and reducing the accounting fees of the Resident Advisory Board.

Management's Response: The Housing Authority is establishing procedures for the daily operation of the
Resident Advisory Board office fiscal responsibility. The Housing Authority accounting department is making
assignment to staff to maintain the following; accounts payable, payroll, general ledger and reconciliation of
monthly checking accounts. This procedure should eliminate any noncompliance. This process will be
implemented upon the board acceptance of recommendation.

01-M4 Selection From The Waiting List

Comment: The Housing Authority has established written policies for admission of residents. According to the
policy all applications for public housing are date and time stamped when submitted in completed form. This date
and time stamp are to be used o determine the priority of the applications within each category, regardless of when
the application is approved. All applicants for public housing shall be assigned to units on a first-come, first-serve
basis in accordance with the date and time of their application and according to the following order of priority; (a)
applicants being displaced by public action; (b) servicemen or veteran status; (c) elderly or disabled; (d) homeless;
(e) an applicant who will accept a location occupied predominately by a race different from his own; (f) all other
applicants.

Condition found: In testing of federal compliance for the public housing program, the waiting list was tested. The
test reflected that applicants who were applying for two specific developments were placed ahead of several
applicants on the list. The Housing Authority has a problem placing applicants in these two specific developments
and when an applicant expresses a preference for either of these two developments, they are placed.

Recommendation: The Housing Authority could consider granting a local preference for the two developments
discussed above. In practice applicants expressing a preference for either of these developments are placed ahead
of others on the list. A resolution could be adopted making this practice a policy.
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Management's Response: Management will request the approval and adoption of a resolution by the Board of
Commissioners to assign local housing preference to applicants who will accept housing in hard-to-house
developments and authorize amending the admission and continued occupancy policy to incorporate this resolution.

d % &k kK

Our audit procedures are designed primarily to enable us to form an opinion on the financial statements and,
therefore, may not reveal all weaknesses in policies and procedures that may exist.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management and federal awarding agencies

and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

Clzuubv\, ,d/u..-—..\..._ W J,L.L.W

ALLEN, GREEN & COMPANY, LLP

Monroe, Louisiana
March 5, 2002
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